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Act 1959, or on the grounds that any requirement
of the Act or any regullations made thereunder has
not been complied with in relation to the approval
of the Order he may, within six weeks from the
date of publication of this motice, make application
to the High Court.

Dated this 10th day of August 1962.

R. F. V. Armour, Clerk of the Couneil.

Council Offices; 12 Dunstable Street,

Ampthill, Bediford.

(s60)

MISCELLANEOUS
PUBLIC NOTICES

WHITE FISH AUTHORITY

Sea Fisu INDusTRY AcT, 1951
Notice of General Levy (Amendment) Regulations

The White Fish Authority hereby give notice that,
in exercise of the powers comferred upon them by
the above Act, it is their interrtion ¢o make Regula-
tions whiich will come into operation on the day after
the day on which they shall have been confirmed by
Order of the Ministers and which will provide for

6355

the increase in the mate of General Levy payable
from one halfpenny to one penmy for every stone
of white fish (other than shellfish) purchased on a
first-hand salle.

The draft Regulations can be imspected between
the hours of 9 am. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to
F\ﬁdmys_, inclugive, at the office of the White Fish
Auithority at Lincoln’s Inn Chambers, 2-3 Cursitor
Street, London E.C.4; at the office of the Scottish
Committee of the White Fish Authority at 5 Forres
Stneet, Edinburgh ; or at the offices of the Ministry
of Commerce alt Chichester House, Chiichester Sitreet,
Belfast, Northern Ireland.

Copies of the draft Regulations can be purchased
from the White Fish Authority or from the Scottish
Committee thereof at the addresses given, above, at
a cost of threepence for each copy, post free.

.The Authority are prepared to receive amd con-
sider any objection to the proposed Regulations.
Any such wobjectiion should be in writing, and sent
to the Authority at ‘the address given below in order
to reach them not flater than the :14th day of
September ‘1962,

L. W. Jackson, Secretary/Solicitor, White Fish
Authonity. :

Lincoln’s Inn Chambers,
2-3 Cursitor Street, London E.C4.

3rd August 1962.
(515)

Legal Notices

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for wonship mamed ST, BEDES
CATHOLIC CHURCH, First Floor of the building,
High Street, Newpont Pagnell, in the registration
district of North Bucks, in the county of Buckingham,
was on Jst August 1962, registered for solemmising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Magriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 3rd
August 1962.

(084) H. T. Pollard, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CONGRE-
GATIONAL CHURCH, High Street, Wivenhoe, in
the registration district of Colchester, in the county
of Essex, was on lst August 1962, registered for
solemnieing manriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marrmage Aots Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 3rd August 1962,

(085) R. C. Greenwold, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship mamed BETHEL
CHAPBL, High Street, Robertsbridge, Salehurst, in
the registration district 'of Batttle, in the county of
East Sussex, was on lst August 1962, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marmriage Act, 1949, as amended by sectiion
1 (1) of the Marriage \Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 3rd August 1962.

(086) Daisy M. Field, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM
HALL, Newington Road, in the registration district
of Middlesbrough, in the county borough of Middles-
brough, was on 2nd August 1962, registered for
solemnisinig marriages thereinr pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 3rd August 1962.

(087) J. F. Copeland, Superintendent Registwar.

A Building certified for worship named ST.
THERESE OF LIZTEUX, Wansbeck Road, Longhill
Estate, in the wregistration district of Hull, in the
county borough of Kingston-upon-Hull, was on 2nd
August 1962, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 {1) of the Marsliage
Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 3nd August 1962.

(088) H. L. Sleight, Superintendent Reglistirar.

A. Building certified for worship named ST.
JOSEPH’S CHURCH, Beamish Road, Billingham,
in the registration district of Durham South Eastern,
in the county of Durham, was on 2nd August 1962,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1049, as amended
by section (I {1} of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958, —Dated 3rd August 1962.

(089) A. Nichol, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named BAPITIST
CHURCH, High Street, Rode in the registration
distriict of Frome in the county of Somerset was on
3rd August 1962 registered for solemnising merriages
therein punsuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 19/58.— 7th August 1962,

(17 J. C. Hughes, Superintendent Registrar.

A building centified for worship named EBENEZER
GP!}NP‘EL, Haigh Moor Road, West Ardsley in the
registration distriot of Spen Valley ir the county of
York West Riding was on 3rd August 1962, registered
for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marniage Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —
Dated Mh August 1962,

(118) J. E. Wilkinson, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named HAVERING
ROAD METHODIST CHURCH, Moray Way, Rise
Pack, Romford in the cegistration district of Romford
in the county of Essex was on Jlst July 1962 regis-
tered for solemnising marriages therein pumsuant to
section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by
section 1 (1) of the Marriage Aocts Amendment Act,
1958, —Dated 4th August 1962.

(l19) Doris M. Robinson, Superintendent Reglstrar,

The Registrar General, being ‘satisfied that INDE-
PENDEENT CHAPEL, West Street, Wivenhoe in the
registration district of Colidhester in the county of
Essex is no longer used as a place of worship by the
congregation on whose behalf it was cn lst July 1847
registered for 'marriages in aoccordance with the
Mareiage Alct, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 3rd August 1962,

R. C. Greenwold, Superintendent Registrar,



